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August 24,2012 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2012-00262 

Attached is a copy of a memorandum which is being filed in the record of the 
above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding 
the contents of memorandum concerning the August 7, 2012 informal technical 
conference, please do so within five days of receipt of this letter. If you have any 
questions, please contact Faith Burns of the Commission Staff at 502/564-3940, 
Extension 235. 
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INTRA-AGENCY ORANDUM 

KEN TU C MY PUBLIC S E RETI C E COMMISSION 

TO: Case File - Case No. 2012-00262 
!J.R,& 8 - alf -I z 

FROM: Faith B. Burns, Staff Attorney 

DATE: August 24,2012 

RE: Informal Technical Conference of August 7, 2012 

Pursuant to a procedural schedule issued July 2, 2012, an informal technical 
conference was conducted at the Commission’s offices in Frankfort, Kentucky on 
August 7, 2012 to discuss testimony and responses to the first round of data requests in 
the current examination of the Big Rivers Electric Corporation’s (“Big Rivers”) 
environmental surcharge mechanism. A list of attendees is attached. 

Commission staff asked a number of clarifying questions concerning Big Rivers’ 
testimony and responses to Commission Staffs First Request for Information. The 
company agreed to provide additional information in response to staff questions about 
information contained in the responses to the data request. Big Rivers indicated it 
would file its responses to staff questions within ten business days. 

There being no additional matters to discuss, the conference was adjourned. 

Attachment: Attendance sheet 
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